


These recommendations are preliminary and summarize our review of materials provided for our evaluation.  If you have
any questions regarding this email, please contact me.

Thanks,

Jacob Mathew

D-8, Planning

-----Original Message-----

From: Wong, Megan T CIV (USA) > >

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:51 PM

To: 



<

> >

Subject: Draft Environmental Assessment for the Proposed Easement Exchange Associated with the Rancho Miramonte
Residential and Commercial Development Project

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.

Dear Interested Parties:

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) announces the availability of and is requesting comments on the Draft
Environmental Assessment (EA) for the "Proposed Easement Exchange Associated with the Rancho Miramonte
Residential and Commercial Development Project." The Corps has prepared the Draft EA to evaluate the potential
environmental impacts associated with approving TH Miramonte Investors, LLC's request to modify an Existing Flowage
Easement within the Prado Dam Flood Control Basin to facilitate the development of the Rancho Miramonte Residential
and Commercial Development located in the city of Chino, San Bernardino County, California.

An electronic version of the Draft EA is available at the Corps' website at:

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.spl.usace.army mil/Media/Public-Notices/Article/2203503/spl-2020-0601-nlh-
rancho-miramonte-draft-
ea/__;!!LWi6xHDyrA!sgQcaAZDNaVyX_xD2PS_jcXrBbrroh4KTyfosir8TXvY5gcNTTJgU5YB4mUMTYzhuYmykQ$
<Blockedhttps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.spl.usace.army mil/Media/Public-Notices/Article/2203503/spl-2020-
0601-nlh-rancho-miramonte-draft-
ea/__;!!LWi6xHDyrA!sgQcaAZDNaVyX_xD2PS_jcXrBbrroh4KTyfosir8TXvY5gcNTTJgU5YB4mUMTYzhuYmykQ$>

The Corps encourages all interested parties to submit comments concerning the analysis present in the Draft EA. 
Comments may be submitted starting December 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020.  Please see the attached letter for 
additional details.

If you have any questions, please contact:

Megan  Wong

Project Environmental Coordinator

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Los Angeles District, Planning Division 



In Reply Refer to:  
FWS-SB-19B0157-20I1643

December 8, 2020 
Sent by Email 

Eduard T. De Mesa 
Planning Division Chief 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers LA District 
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 930 
Los Angeles, California 90017-3489 

Attn: Megan T. Wong 

Subject: Informal Section 7 Consultation for the Rancho Miramonte Housing Development 
Project Flowage Easement Exchange, Chino, San Bernardino County, California 

Dear Mr. De Mesa: 

This letter is in response to your correspondence received on September 9, 2020, requesting our 
concurrence with your determination that the flowage easement exchange (Easement Exchange) in the 
City of Chino, San Bernardino County, California may effect, is not likely to adversely affect the 
federally endangered least Bell’s vireo (Vireo bellii pusillus, LBV), the federally endangered 
southwestern willow flycatcher (Empidonax trailii extimus, SWFL), or their designated critical habitats in 
accordance with section 7 of the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (Act), as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et 
seq.). 

This informal consultation is based on information from the September 9 initiation letter, the June 2018 
Rancho Miramonte Riparian Habitat Restoration Project Biological Assessment (ESA 2018a), LBV and 
SWFL focused surveys from 2018 (ESA 2018b, ESA 2018c), and phone calls between this office and 
Megan Wong of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps).  

The Easement Exchange is associated with the 61.72 acre (ac) Rancho Miramonte riparian habitat 
restoration footprint as well as the adjacent, roughly 200 ac Rancho Miramonte residential housing 
development. The Rancho Miramonte project originally included both the development and the 
restoration activities. TH Miramonte Investors, LLC (Applicant) split the project up for the purposes of 
consultations with the Service as all impacts to endangered species and their designated critical habitat 
were contained within the restoration project footprint. The majority of the habitat restoration project 
footprint will be excavated to provide fill for the housing development. The graded area along the creek 
will then be improved for riparian species. We issued a concurrence letter in 2019 to the Corps regarding 
the riparian habitat restoration project and its impacts on LBV, SWFL, and their designated critical 
habitats (Service 2019). The Corps is seeking a second concurrence determination for the issuance of a 
flowage easement exchange that applies to areas both within the 2019 concurrence footprint and the 
larger housing development. 
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December 28, 2020     File:  10(ENV)-4.01 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Los Angeles District 
Attn: Megan T. Wong 
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 930 
Los Angeles, CA 90017-3489 
Email:  

Transmitted Via Email 

RE: CEQA – NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL 
ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED EASEMENT EXCHANGE ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE RANCHO MIRAMONTE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

Dear Eduardo De Mesa: 

Thank you for allowing the San Bernardino County Department of Public Works the opportunity to 
comment on the above-referenced project. We received this request on November 30, 2020 
and pursuant to our review, we have no comments at this time. 

We respectfully request to be included on the circulation list for all project notices, public reviews, 
or public hearings. In closing, I would like to thank you again for allowing the San Bernardino 
County Department of Public Works the opportunity to comment on the above-referenced project. 

Sincerely, 

MICHAEL R. PERRY 
Supervising Planner 
Environmental Management 

MP:AJ:ms 

Department of Public Works 
• Flood Control

• Operations
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• Special Districts
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• Transportation

David Doublet, M.S., P.E. 
Assistant Director 

Main Office - 825 East Third Street, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0835 |   Phone: 909.387.7910   Fax: 909.387.7911 

Brendon Biggs, M.S., P.E. 
Director 
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